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SEP 2: 1988
Docket No. 50-346

EA 88-234 [
Toledo Edison Company
ATTN: Mr. Donald Shelton

Vice President Nuclear
Edison Plaza ,

300 Madison Avenue |
Toledo, OH 43652

!
!

Subject: ENFORCEMENT CONFERENCE |
4

fGentlemen:
I

During the period May 4th through September 2nd,1988, the NRC conducted |
inspections at the Davis-Besse Nuclear Power Plant, Unit 1, to review an '

allegation concerring employment discrimination against a Quality Control .

Inspector for raising safety concerns. The results of these inspections are
'described in regional inspection report 50-346/88027 sent to you on

September 12, 1988. The report also describes a potential violation of |
10 CFR 50.7. I

The NRC is considering this violation for potential escalated enforcement
action and has scheduled an enforcement conference with you for 10:00 a.m. ,

(CDT) September 26, 1988 in Region III. At the enforcement conference, you i

should be prepared to discuss (1) the safety significance of the potential :violation,(2)thespecificandunderlyingcause(s)ofthepotential !

violation, and (3) the actions taken or planned to correct the potential
violation. We request that at the enforcement conference you provide a
handout that succinctly describes your position concerning these enforcement
considerations.

Sincerely,

b3hL%? Edward G. Gre b an, M _ !7 Dire r :

Division of Reactor Projects

cc: L. Storz Plant Manager I

tDCD/DCS(RIDS) I
'Licensing Fee Management Branch

Resident Inspector, RI!! !

Harold W. Kohn, Ohio EPA J
James W. Harris, State of Ohio ;
Robert M. Quillin, Ohio

Department of Health s
State of Ohio, Public Qh, ,

Utilities Com.ission i
8809290217 eso92o ij l |
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NOTICE OF SIGNIFICANT LICENSEE MEETING

Name of Licensee: Toledo Edison Company

Name of Facility: Davis Besse Nuclear Power Station

Docket No.: 50-346

Date and Time of Meeting: September 06,1988,at10:00a.m.(CDT)
,

'

Location of Meeting: U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Comission
Region !!! !

799 Roosevelt Road ;

Glen Ellyn, IL 60137 |
!

Purpose of Meeting: An enforcement conference to discuss a potential t

violation of the requirements of 10 CFR 50.7
concerning employment discrimination resulting from

Ia Davis-Eesse employee raising scfety issues.

RI!! Attendees * !

A. Bert Davis, Regional Administrator ;
E. G. Greenman, Director, Division of Reactor Projects t

Others as designated by Region !!! [
t

Licensee Attendees: i

D. Shelton, Vice President Nuclear l
L. Storz, Plant Manager (
Others as designated by the licensee i

Distribution:
J. M. Taylor, Deputy Executive Director for Regional Operations
T. W. Murley, Director Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation i

E. L. Jordan, Director for Analysis and Evaluation of Operational Data
J. G. Partlow, Director, Division of Reactor Inspection and Safeguards -

J. Citfford, R!ll Coordinator, EDO |J. Hannon, Director, Project Directorate 111-3, NRR i

A. DeAgazio, Licensing Project Manager, NRR j
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